
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – JANUARY 3, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call

4. Approval of the January 3, 2017 agenda

5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes
on the motion

a. Approval of December 20, 2016 regular meeting minutes

b. Cigarette Permits Renewal (January 3, 2017 – June 30, 2017):
I. Station Mart 

6. New Class E Liquor License - Station Mart – 3594 Lafayette Road – New license effective upon council
approval

7. Resolution 6041 authorizing payment of bills and transfers

8. Appointments:

Boards and commissions:
Planning & Zoning – Appointed by Mayor/Approved by Council

Loraine Atkins – new term expires 12-31-21 
Mark Brandes – new term expires 12-31-21  

Municipal Housing Board – Appointed by Mayor/Approved by Council 
Pete Curtis – new term expires 12-31-18 
Sandy Roberts – new term expires 12-31-18 

9. Presentation by Jerry Shoff with CGA concerning upcoming projects for the remainder of FY17 and FY18

10. Request from the Mayor Doug Faas to approve an engineering study concerning the pump station at Myers
Lake done in an amount not to exceed $15,000

11. Request from Mayor Doug Faas to approve the televising of the sanitary sewer line and soil testing on Doris
Drive in an amount not to exceed $5,000

12. Resolution 6042 approving preliminary plans, specifications, and preliminary cost estimate; and authorizing
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, to prepare final plans and specifications and advertise for quotes for the
Ellendale Drive Sanitary Sewer Extension Project-Third Division

13. Resolution 6043 approving revised Employee Policy Manual

14. Resolution 6044 approving tax abatement for property located at 729 Hunter Drive

15. Request from Bob Klein to transfer city property located at the junction of Shipp and Randall



16. Request from Mayor to hire permanent part time Paramedics/EMT’s in an amount not to exceed $20,000 for
remainder of FY17

17. Discussion only: Wording and language change to Chapter 66 of Evansdale Code (Load and Weight
Restrictions)

18. Discussion only: Issues and possible solutions regarding ordinance updates

19. Public discussion – non agenda items

20. Mayor/Council Reports

21. Adjournment



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, DECEMBER 20, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Seible, Nichols, Walker, Loftus, and Dewater. Quorum present. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve the December 20, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve the following items on the December 20, 2016 consent agenda. (a) 
Approval of December 6, 2016 regular meeting minutes. (b) Accept and place on file the minutes 
and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and Commissions (n/a = not available):  
Ambulance & Fire Report (Oct/Nov), Building Inspection Report (Nov), Clerk/Treasurer Report 
(Nov), Code Enforcement Report (Nov), Evansdale Municipal Housing (Oct/Nov), Library 
(Oct/Nov), Parks & Rec Dept. (Nov), Planning & Zoning (n/a), Police Dept. (Nov), Storm Water 
Commission (Sept), and Water Works (Nov). Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve resolution 6034 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve request by Park Department to replace electrical panels, CT cabinets, 
meter sockets, and dryers, and lift station controls that were damaged in the flood in the amount 
of $82,520 to the lowest, most responsive, and responsible bidder submitted by Black Hawk 
Electric. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve resolution 6035 approving 5th payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc., 
Reinbeck, IA, for the River Forest Road Reconstruction project in the amount of $611,311.54. Roll 
call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve resolution 6036 approving 1st payment to Vieth Construction Corp, 
Cedar Falls, IA, for the Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation project in the amount of $36,083.93. 
Councilman Seible questioned if this is the total bill. Mayor Faas responded we withheld 5% 
retainage to insure the seeding is completed. Mayor also stated that we have received a grant and 
will be doing landscaping and the path around the bridge. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried. 
 
Nichols/Walker to approve resolution 6037 approving payment request #2 in the amount of $6,705 
to C & R Construction for CDBG project five (5) located at 759 Burr Oak. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve resolution 6038 approving the elimination of the No Parking sign on 
the east side of Clark Street between Lafayette Road and Morrell Avenue. Mayor Faas explained 
Chief Jensen and I looked at the area and do not see an issue with removing one of the signs. Roll 
call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve resolution 6039 approving tax abatement for property located at 1762 
Timberline Drive. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve resolution 6040 approving payment request #2 to Tojo Construction in 



an amount of $10,032.75 for project number seven (7) located at 1691 W. Gilbert Drive as part of 
the 2015 Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from City Clerk to approve the installation of the new phone 
system as budgeted for FY2017 in the amount of $15,112 with Advanced Systems, Inc. to be 
paid as follows: Waste Water-$726.20; Public Works-726.20; Water Works-$1,452.35; Police 
Department-$4,830.80; Fire Department-$3,019.25; City Hall-$3,631; Library-$726.20. 
Advanced Systems Monthly Total Phone Care support in the amount of $125.93 divided 
amongst each department in the amount of $17.99 each. City Clerk DeAnne Kobliska explained 
to the council the issues we have had with the new phone system and the importance of having a 
better functioning phone system mainly for the CRC. Councilman Seible asked if there is a 
warranty for the phone system. Mayor Faas responded they would back the hardware, but the 
software and connections is what’s covered by the phone care, replacement of that could be very 
costly. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: amendments to Evansdale Employee Policy Manual. Mayor Faas went over some 
changes to be addressed in the new handbook draft copy, mostly sentence structure changes. 
Councilmen Nichols and Seible stated they were not in favor of the carryover of vacation for 
full-time elected officials. Mayor explained there wasn’t any statement at all in the previous 
handbook and at the request of council members it was added. Councilman Dewater stated he 
thinks anyone should be able to carry over any vacation time that is unused. Councilman Walker 
responded all employees have an opportunity to carry over 1 week vacation, nothing over that. 
Walker asked for clarification on how many days can be carried over. Mayor responded it was 5 
days.  
 
Public discussion-non agenda items: Nicole Hughes, 470 River Forest Road, was disappointed 
the speed limit wasn’t lowered to 25 mph after construction was complete. She pointed out other 
residential roads have not been raised to 30 mph, why was River Forest Road staying at 30 mph, 
if it is in fact residential. Mayor Faas responded he had brought this to council on the 6th of 
December and they voted against it; instructing her to direct her question towards them. 
Councilman Nichols stated yes they should be raised to 30 mph, and pointed out Waterloo has 30 
mph roads in residential and school districts. Mayor stated Iowa code addresses residences and 
school districts requiring speed limits to be 25 mph, but also allows cities to adjust residential 
speed limits. Nichols stated if the population of the street residence want it reduced than it would 
be considered. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Road, stated the placement of “Right lane must 
turn right” sign may need to be placed further back on the road so people can plan to get over 
with more time. Mayor responded he will look into the distance of sign. Al Chidester, 125 River 
Forest Road, stated he is pleased with his driveway and thankful for the project. Tom Nichols, 
616 Grand Blvd., stated there will be some equipment at Angels Island removing shrubs off the 
sides of the island. Councilman Nichols asked what we are going to do with the truck traffic on 
River Forest Road. Councilman Seible stated the trucks are flying down the road. Mayor Faas 
reminded them he had brought up configuring a truck route in the past and he will bring back an 
ordinance to address the truck route.   
 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas stated he has had meetings with Waterloo and Covenant 
regarding EMT staffing issues and received some preliminary numbers; once all of the numbers 
are received he will bring it back to council. 2017 Road projects, Mayor asked the council to 
bring a list of streets they want to see repaired. We have some money in reserves and wants to 
focus that money on road repairs. Weir at Meyers Lake will be replaced by the end of the week. 
The generator at the CRC is up and running. Mayor asked the council how they would like the 
budget presented. Councilman Walker stated last years working budget worked great.  



River Forest Road update, mailboxes should be installed by the end of the week. Loraine Atkins, 
625 River Forest Road, asked if all of the street lights should be working on River Forest Road, 
and then stated there are few that are not working. Mayor Faas asked Chief Jensen if he could 
look into the lights. Councilman Seible questioned how many shifts are not covered for our 
ambulance service. Mayor responded he did not have that information available at that time. 
Councilman Dewater questioned if we could get some help right away. Mayor answered yes. 
Councilman Walker questioned if the problem with the volunteers has come about since we hired 
a Full Time EMT. Mayor responded the people are just burnt out. Walker also questioned if the 
EMT’s hours could change to cover some of the hard to cover shifts. Mayor responded he would 
talk to the EMT about this, but we will need to change his job description accordingly. Bill 
Nichols, 221 Oakwood, dissatisfied with our ambulance service. Mayor stated we are going over 
all options. The Mayor also went over the costs of hiring outside the area and the revenue the 
city would lose. Seible stated Elk Run City hires outside the city. The Mayor responded that they 
are much smaller city. Walker pointed out he would like to see the EMT offered the opportunity 
to fill these hours before looking elsewhere.  
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Motion 
carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________   _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 





License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Noor, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Station Mart

Address of Premises: 3594 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 504-5158

Mailing 
Address:

3594 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Shahbaz Ahmad

Phone: (319) 504-5158 Email 
Address:

fahad.mpa4@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 536190 Federal Employer ID 
#:

814652928

Insurance Company Information

Effective Date: 01/01/2017  

Expiration Date: 01/01/1900  

Classification
:

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Sunday Sales

Shah Fahad

First Name: Shah Last Name: Fahad

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: Secretary

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Shahbaz Ahmad

First Name: Shahbaz Last Name: Ahmad

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50702

Position: President

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 01/01/2017  Policy Expiration 
Date:

01/01/1900  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

2

Insurance Company: Merchants Bonding Company



             RESOLUTION  6041
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT 
       THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

3E SR-PREASSEMBLED HEATING CAB 307.37    
SR-RTN PREASSEMBLED HEAT CAB (111.60)    
TOTAL 195.77     

ADVANCED SYSTEMS PD-PHONE SYSTEM 2,415.38       
FD-PHONE SYSTEM 1,509.62       
LIB-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10    
CH-PHONE SYSTEM 1,815.50       
RU-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10     
SR-PHONE SYSTEM 363.10     
TOTAL 6,829.80  

ALTORFER RU-SAFETY SWEATSHIRTS 185.70    
SR-JACKET & HAT 51.95      
SR-RETURN JACKET (43.95)     
SR-JACKET 48.95      
TOTAL 242.65     

ANNIS PETROLEUM RU-FUEL 52.50      
B.H. ELECTRICAL SR-INSTALL OUTLET - FRIDGE 449.67    

SR-CK AMP AT LIFT STATION 115.50     
TOTAL 565.17     

CAMPBELL SUPPLY RU-BIT/PUT HOLE IN STORM STUCTURE 132.58    
RU-SAFETY CABINET 794.51     
SR-SHELF FOR CABINET 99.98       
SR-GLOVES 123.53     
TOTAL 1,150.60  

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99      
CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOC RFR-RECON CONST PHASE 14,902.96     
COURIER 12/6 MINS & BILLS 195.52    
CREATIVE IMPACT BI-HANG TAGS 62.31      
HARRISON TRCK CENTERS FD-FUEL FILTER #201 REPAIR 26.40      

FD-ADDITIVE #201 REPAIR 7.58   
TOTAL 33.98      

I.N.R.C.O.G. CDBG PROJ MGMT 67.44      
CDBG-PRJ MGMT 485.32    
TOTAL 552.76     

LJ'S WELDING & FAB SW-6' FLAT/GATE ON WIER 15.00      
MEDIACOM BI-INTERNET 41.18      

CH-INTERNET 41.18      
RU-INTERNET 75.90      
RU-INTERNET 41.18      
RU-INTERNET 41.18      
TOTAL 240.62     

MENARDS LIB-DE-ICING TOOLS 26.97      
RU-DE-ICING TOOLS 7.87   
RU-WINDSHLD FLUID/MAILBOX 72.81       
SW-REDIRECT STORM WTR-LAWRENCE 47.75       
TOTAL 155.40     

NORTH CENTRAL LABS SR-TESTING SUPPLIES 70.58      
P & K MIDWEST RU-SRV 475 MOWER 13.17      
POWERPLAN RU-500 HR SRV-JD544K 924.89    
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY CH-OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.82       
SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS DEAN PROPERTY - DESIGN PH 4,124.25  

DEAN PROPERTY - CONST PH 6,335.75  
ELLENDALE DR CULVERT 9,915.20  
LAFAYETTE RD CULVERT 6,397.75  
DUBUQUE RD BRIDGE REPAIR 3,360.00  
MEYERS LAKE SHORE PROJECT 12,680.25     
NORMA ST EXTENSION/CONST PROJ 3,574.25  
TOTAL 46,387.45     

STETSON BUILDING PRDTS SW-SUPPLIES-WIER REPAIR 21.19      
STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 400.00    
TERRACON CONSULTANTS RFR-CONCRETE TESTING 653.81    
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 31.63      

PK-CELL 36.74      
CH-CELL 70.92      
RU-CELL PHONE 254.52     

APPROVED 
BY COUNCIL
12/20/16

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



SR-CELL PHONE 53.52                          
TOTAL 447.33                        

USA BLUE BOOK RU-AUTH PERSONNEL SIGNS 100.60                        
SR-HAND WINCH-LFT STN BASKET 375.20                        
TOTAL 475.80                        

WEBER PAPER LIB-CLEANING SUPPLIES 17.41                          
CH-CLEANING SUPPLIES 52.21                          
TOTAL 69.62                          

001  GENERAL FUND 642.87
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 6,103.60
005  STREETS 132.58
110  ROAD USE TAX 29,659.70
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 552.76
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 35,171.27
610  SEWER FUND 2,423.97
740  STORM WATER 83.94
GRAND TOTAL 74,770.69

PREPAYS
80382 COLLECTION SERVICES PAYROLL DEDUCTION 188.80                        
80383 TOJO CONST. CDBG-PYMNT #2-PROJ 7 10,032.75                   
80384 AFLAC AFLAC 60.02                          
30385 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 163.00                        
30386 IPERS IPERS 6,932.92                     
80390 METLIFE LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 2,943.54                     
80391 MFPRSI 941 MFPRSI 9,374.96                     
80392 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSOC 70.00                          
80393 TREAS-STATE OF IA STATE WHITHOLDING 2,944.00                     
80394 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 UNION DUES 336.00                        
80395 VALIC JENSEN, JEFF 50.00                          
80396 WELLMARK INSURANCE 14,290.68                   
80398 CAPITAL ONE LIB-POSTAGE & REPAIR MACHINE 392.23                        
80399 COURIER LIB-SUBSCRIPTION 318.68                        
80400 HGTV MAGAZINE LIB-SUBSCRIPTION 24.00                          
80401 INGRAM LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 661.46                        
80403 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-TRVL REIMBURSEMENT 46.55                          
80404 SCHOLASTIC LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 10.39                          
80405 SPORTSMANS CONNECTION LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 22.45                          
80406 VOIDED AETNA EFT SET-UP -                              

TOTAL PREPAYS 48,862.43                   

DECEMBER PAYROLL
EFTPS 19,494.55                   
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 51,468.35                   
FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 1,966.51                     
COUNCIL & PARK PAYROLL 2,068.62                     
TOTAL 74,998.03                   

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 3RD
          DAY OF JANUARY 2017.

                       ATTEST:

          _________________________________________                       ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk













































































































RESOLUTION 6042 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, 
AND PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE; SETTING DATE OF LETTING; AND 
AUTHORIZE ENGINEER TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR THE ELLENDALE 
DRIVE SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale intends to contract for the Sanitary Sewer Extension 
Project on Ellendale Drive; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale requires professional engineering services for 
preparation of final plans, specifications, and for bidding the work;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 
hereby approves preliminary plans, specifications, and preliminary cost estimate; and authorizes 
Clap-Saddle Garber Associates, to prepare final plans and specifications and advertise for bids for 
the Ellendale Drive Sanitary Sewer Extension Project. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale that bid 

letting for the project be set to receive bids up until 4:00 PM on Monday, January 9, 2017, at City 
Hall.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3RD DAY OF JANUARY 2017 

 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 ____________________________  _______________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 







RESOLUTION 6043 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA ADOPTING THE CITY OF EVANSDALE 
PERSONNEL POLICY, 2017 REVISION.  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale Personnel Policy Manual requires 

recodification and the addition of new policies in order to stay current with State and 
Federal law and recent trends in personnel management, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Policy Manual has been completed to the Council’s 

satisfaction, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale that the City of Evansdale Personnel Policy Manual, 2017 revision, is hereby 
approved and adopted, effective as of the date of this resolution. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF JANUARY 2017 
 
        
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

            
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk   



RESOLUTION 6044 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON NEWLY CONSTRUCTED DWELLING LOCATED AT 729 HUNTER 
DRIVE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Dillon Delong submitted an application dated December 20, 2016 to the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000 in assessed valuation for property 
located at 729 Hunter Drive, and more fully described as follows: 
  

Prairie Addition Lot 43 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvements on said property were made during the time in which such 
improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale Revitalization Plan 
as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3RD DAY OF JANUARY 2017 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 































CODE/ORDINANCE ISSUES 

Issue: Storage of “junk” items in lean-tos, etc. 

Addressed in Cedar Falls Ordinance 18-2, paragraph 
22 

 

Issue: Failure to maintain property 

Addressed in Cedar Falls Ordinance 18-2, paragraph 
24 

 

Issue: Excavations with no activity 

Addressed in Cedar Falls Ordinance 18-2, paragraph 
29 and paragraph 33 

 

Issue: “Repairs” to property of an unsightly or 
improper nature—ie. Tarps on roofs 

Addressed in Cedar Falls Ordinance 18-2, paragraph 
31 (a through l) 












	01-03-17 Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – JANUARY 3, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	12-20-2016 Council Minutes
	Station Mart Cigarette Tobacco Permitt App
	STATION MART NEW LIQ LICENSE
	01-03-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	Trent Law Firm Summary
	Shoff Inv
	CGA ENGINEERING INVOICE
	RES 6042 Ellendale Dr Sewer Project
	RES 6042 Ellendale Dr Sewer Project ATTACHEMENT
	RES 6043 EMPLOYEE POLICY MANUAL
	RES 6043 Employee Handbook 11.29.16 - clean copy
	CITY OF EVANSDALE
	POLICY MANUAL
	WELCOME STATEMENT  4
	SECTION I – GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 5
	SECTION III – HARASSMENT POLICY  7
	SECTION IV – PAY and COMPENSATION  9
	SECTION V – HOLIDAYS & CASUAL DAYS  12
	SECTION VI – VACATION  14
	SECTION VII – SICK LEAVE  15
	SECTION VIII – HEALTH, DENTAL AND LIFE INSURANCE 16
	SECTION IX – SEPERATION OF EMPLOYMENT 17
	SECTION X– OTHER LEAVES OF ABSENCE  18
	SECTION XI – REASONABLE ACCOMODATION POLICY 20
	SECTION XII – HOURS OF WORK  21
	SECTION XIII – GENERAL EMPLOYEE CONDUCT 22
	SECTION XIV – HEALTH AND SAFETY  27
	SECTION XV – GENERAL POLICIES AND PROVISIONS 32
	SECTION XVI – DISCIPLINARY ACTION  38
	WELCOME STATEMENT
	2.1 Equal Employment Opportunity
	3.1 Sexual and Other Harassment
	3.2 Anti-Bullying and Retaliation Policy
	The City of Evansdale is committed to providing a work environment that reflects the highest level of ethical, respectful and lawful conduct. This policy prohibits conduct, often referred to as bullying, that is intimidating, hostile or verbally or ph...
	15.3 Post Job Offer Employment Testing
	The City may require an applicant to submit to a job-related physical examination by a physician designated by the employer and at the employer’s expense, after the applicant has been offered a position and before the applicant starts work if the phys...

	Month

	RES 6044 ABATEMENT - 729 HUNTER DR.
	RES 6044 ABATEMENT ATTACHMENT
	BOB KLEIN REQUEST ATTACHMENT
	PART TIME EMT SUPPORT
	LOAD & WEIGHT DISCUSSION SUPPORT
	ORDINANCE SUPPORT
	SUPPORT ORDINANCE #2

	Button1: 
	Button2: 


